! Re: The Fields at Liberty Way [
i ' Mike Robinette 07/14/2016 09:55 AM
Eric Pottenger, Matthew Loeffler

Mr. Robinette,

Eric Pottenger is in the process of compiling the records you requested but he is out of the office the
remainder of this week due to an illness in the family. He will forward you the records as soon as he is
able to get them together.

Greg Wilkens, P.E., P.S.
Butler County Engineer

Mike Robinette Mr Young and Mr Wilkens Please consider this... 07/12/2016 03:25:42 PM
From: Mike Robinette <mike@geocre.com>
To: youngces@butlercountyohio.org, "Mr. P. E. P. S. Gregory J. Wilkens" <wilkensg@bceo.org>,
Date: 07/12/2016 03:25 PM
Subject: The Fields at Liberty Way
Sent by: pmrobinette@gmail.com

Mr Young and Mr Wilkens

Please consider this email a formal public records request for any communication in
any form to or from the Butler County Commissioners or any of their staff and the Butler
County Engineer or any of his staff regarding the above mentioned project.

Also please provide any communication in any form from any party outside of the Butler
County Government offices regarding the above mentioned project.

The above request also applies to any communication in any form regarding traffic
engineering related issues of any kind regarding the above mentioned project.

Please advise when these records are available from each of your offices and | will
pickup and pay for copies of the records.

Regards,
Mike Robinette

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




! Fw: The Fields at Liberty Way
L ' Eric Pottenger 07/13/2016 08:08 AM
Dale Schwieterman

This message has been forwarded.

FYI

Greg Wilkens, P.E., P.S.

Butler County Engineer

————— Forwarded by Greg Wilkens/BCEO on 07/13/2016 08:06 AM -----

From: Mike Robinette <mike@geocre.com>

To: younges@butlercountyohio.org, "Mr. P. E. P. S. Gregory J. Wilkens" <wilkensg@bceo.org>,
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




